From: Xinggang Tong

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: [Fwd: document upload for RO0003004]
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2009 10:35:35 AM
Hi Steven,

Good morning. | uploaded an environmental status review and work plan
report to the County's ftp site last Friday. It is for the site located

at 4001 Adeline St in Emeryville with a County RO#0003004. | appreciate
your attention to this case.

The HCEB (Housing Consortium of the East Bay) already has some funding
lined up for the affordable housing development at the site, but it has to
move fast or the funding may disappear if it can not use the funding by
the end of this year. So, we'd very appreciate if you can move this case
to a high priority. Thank you very much.

Also, Ignacio Dayrit left the City of Emeryville recently and joined the
Center for Creative Land Recycling in San Francisco. Your correspondences
should be addressed to Helen Bean, Economic Development Director, City of
Emeryville, 1333 Park Ave, Emeryville, CA 94608.

Sincerely,

Xinggang Tong, PhD, PE

Project Manager

OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260
Oakland, CA 94612

(510)465-8982

———————————————————————————— Original Message ----------=-======---mmmuuum
Subject: document upload for RO0003004
From: "Xinggang Tong" <xtong@otgenv.com>
Date:  Fri, August 7, 2009 5:25 pm
To: dehloptoxic@acgov.org
"Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>

Hello,

A work plan has been uploaded to the County ftp site for County case #
RO0003004, with site address of 4001 Adeline St, Emeryville, CA.

Sincerely,

Xinggang Tong, PhD, PE

Project Manager

OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260
Oakland, CA 94612

(510)465-8982
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